
From: Anthony Odgers [mailto:aodgers@ieu.org.au]  

Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 2:42 PM 

To: AMOD 

Subject: Group 4 Awards: Educational Services (Teachers) Award - Variations 

 

Dear AMOD team, 

 

                                        EDUCATIONAL SERVICES (TEACHERS) AWARD 

 

Reference is made to the Commission’s statement of 1 October 2018 ([2018] FWC 6107). Consistent 

with our submission of 27 August, and previous submissions referred to therein, the IEU wishes to 

confirm the following additions to claims pressed in respect of the above award. They are as follows: 

 

 A variation to the definition of “teacher” to ensure the award covers teachers employed as 
Directors  

 A variation to the award to ensure teachers are only paid the quarter day rate when 
employed for less than two hours and, correspondingly, paid the half day rate when 
employed for less than 3.8 hours 

 A variation to the award to cap, at 205, the number of days teachers in distance education 
can be required to teach.  
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Assistant Federal Secretary 
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